



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



## HAZILYN

**Filipino | Catholic | Single | 40 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 7yrs experience**

.Hi Sir/Madam,

I am Hazilyn ,40 yrs old.You can call me Selena.

I am now looking for employer Because my employer they have 3 kids and i do all the chores.I am the only helper.

I'm from Tacloban City,Leyte Philippines.I have 2 kids,13 yrs old and 17 yrs old.They are now living in my mom's house in my hometown.My purpose of working her in hongkong is to provide for my family in the Philippines.And for the good education of my kids.

My current employer is hongkong family of 5,parent's and the 3 kids.I wake up 6 am.I make breakfast to the eldest daughter sent her to school.After that i go to supermarket to buy fresh food.When i am home at 8 am in the morning i need to wake up the 2 kids prepare breakfast to them after that sent them to school.I cook lunch Because i need to take lunch to school to the eldest daughter.After that i will fetch the to kids in there school.In the afternoon we go to the park everyday.

I usually cook 4types of dishes.After dinner i clean up the kitchen.

I go to bed 10pm

I also have a previous experience to arab family.I been in Jordan for 5 yrs.

My strong point as a helper I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well.I am also willing to learn more per my employers request.

If you hire me,I can assure you that will take good care of your family and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and Godbless you!



### WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-09-24



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Cooking ◆ Marketing



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Filipino



## EXPERIENCE

Dec 2016 - Sep 2021  
Jordan( Middle East )  
Jordan Family  
2Adults  
3Children(15, 2, 2 yrs old )when i started working  
Child care, Cooking

Apr 2022 - Sep 2024  
Hong Kong ( Hong Kong Island)  
2Adults  
3Children(8,5,3 yrs old )when i started working  
Child care, cooking, marketing, cleaning  
I have reference letter



## EDUCATION

High school